

الـمـدرسـة الأمـريـكـيـة لـلإبـداع الـعـلـمـي AMERICAN SCHOOL OF CREATIVE SCIENCE

ASCS RWD Behavior Policy

Document Information			
Created by:	HOS	Reviewed by:	Principal
Created:	July 2019	Last Reviewed	June 2022
Next Review:	June 2023		
Signature (Principal): Sara Kimberly Hollis			

Contents

Rationale	3
Aims of Policy	3
Rights	3
Visible Consistencies	4
Our ASCS Behavior Blueprint	4
Scripts for Conversations	5
Visible Consistencies in Lessons	6
Roles & Responsibilities	9
Homeroom Teachers	9
Teachers	10
Non-Teaching Staff	10
Leaders	10
Consequences for minor disruptions in the classroom	11
Behavior Descriptors & Consequences	12
Deciding on the level of sanctions	14
Detention Procedures	14
The use of detentions as sanctions	14
Detention Process	15
Failure to attend after school detentions	15
Restorative Justice	15
Restore Program	16
Merit Points	16
Mobile Phones	17
Appendix A: Middle & High School Incident Form	
Appendix B: Witness Statement	19
Appendix C: Interview Record	20
Appendix D: Parent Acknowledgement Form	21
Appendix E: Parent Interview Summary	22
Appendix F: Behavior Report Template	23
Appendix F: RWD Classroom Whiteboard Chart	24

Rationale

At the American School of Creative Science (ASCS), we want students to be **Ready, to be Respectful, and to be Safe.** ASCS bases its philosophy on developing the "holistic" child, which respects every child's individual interests, preference, and choice. We, at ASCS, are fully committed, therefore, to understanding every child's learning patterns, behavior challenges, responses, and causes of those challenges. It is thus our fundamental responsibility to ensure that every child is respected and recognized as a valuable member of the ASCS community ultimately nurturing leaders who are resilient and emotionally balanced to address and resolve problems independently.

The following behavioral guidelines are prepared in order to promote good behavior, create an appropriate learning environment, and take self and public responsibility among students within the school community.



Aims of Policy

The aims of this policy are as follows:

- To promote the values of honesty, trust, fairness, tolerance, compassion and politeness.
- To reinforce positive behavior at every opportunity.
- To develop an ethos in relationships, which encourages mutual respect and trust among all those working in school, adults and children alike.
- To educate children to take responsibility for behaving in an appropriate manner.
- To ensure that children understand that they are a valued part of the school community.
- To ensure that children know and understand what is acceptable behavior.
- To communicate to all those involved, the systems of rewards and consequences adopted, in order to involve and enlist the support of everyone in encouraging appropriate behavior
- To encourage our children to see themselves as part of a whole school community and recognising their responsibility within this
- To develop students' ability to self regulate positive behaviour and build autonomy in problem solving

This policy should be consistently applied although faculty will use their professional discretion and take into account children's individual personal circumstances.

Rights

At ASCS, every student has the right:

- To feel safe, happy and secure in school at all times
- To be able to learn and play without threat or disruption from others
- To know that bullying is unacceptable and will be dealt with
- To be listened to and treated fairly and sensitively

It is the responsibility of everyone at ASCS to ensure that these rights are upheld in every classroom and around the school. Children and adults should behave appropriately and follow whole school and classroom rules at all times.

In order to create safe and conducive learning environments, our faculty work rigorously to uphold, model, and reinforce the ASCS Visible Consistencies within their classrooms and learning spaces around the school community.

Visible Consistencies

Visible Consistencies are behaviors and expectations that all staff promote and expect of all students, all of the time. These expectations are the same across all classrooms.

"The answer lies in the ability of adults to deliver behavior policy and practice that is simple, highly effective and utterly consistent. The consistency that is required to create rapid seismic improvements in behavior is one that is worth fighting for." (Paul Dix)

As a school community it is vital that we all have the same expectations as an environment of consistencies allows students to know what to expect and familiarity and routine creates an environment of safety. We all require that set non-negotiables surrounding behavior are followed. We all speak from the same scripts. And as a result, students see us as a united front who are fair, consistent, caring, and model respect.

Our ASCS Behavior Blueprint

Our 3 Rules:	The ASCS Visible Consistencies:	Reward & Recognition:
-Be Ready	-We meet & greet	-Merit points
-Be Respectful	-We follow up	-Positive phone call home
-Be Safe	-We model positive behavior	-Student of Week Award
	-We notice and reward positive behavior	-Award assemblies
	-We support through being calm and consistent	

Relentless Routines:

- Strict implementation of homeroom sessions with homeroom teacher consistently implementing high quality session
- Expectation of students to be in full uniform and as homeroom teacher following up till this is achieved
- Positive hallway behavior with students in line when moving and walking around school
- All devices are connected to school's MDM

Stepped Sanctions:

-Reminder

-Warning

-Demerit

-Detention

At ASCS we believe everyone has the right to be safe. Feelings are feelings but behavior is chosen.

Scripts for Conversations

30 Second Script for giving a reminder

I've noticed that......

It was the rule about being ready / respectful / responsible that you've broken.

You have chosen to......

Remember last week / yesterday / last lesson when you.....(discuss and frame positive behavior)

That's the (child's name) I need to see now.

Thank you for listening.

Restorative Conversations

- 1. What happened?
- 2. What were you thinking at the time?
- 3. How does this make people feel?
- 4. Who has been affected?
- 5. How were they affected?
- 6. What could we do to put this right?
- 7. How can we do it differently in the future?

De-escalation Script

Name.....

I can see something is wrong.

I am here to help.

Talk and I will listen.

Come with me and

Visible Consistencies in Lessons

In order to support students with being Ready, being Respectful, and to be Safe, all lessons should follow a common set of Visible Consistencies which include the following 6 key points. These visible consistencies set standards which when all faculty members enforce creates a culture where expectations are understood by all students which in turn creates a safe and secure environment where students are supported and know what to expect. WHEN THE

ADULTS

1

NVHJ

FRYTHING

AIC SHIFTS IN SCHOOL BEHAVIOUR

Visible Consistencies	Regular Description	COVID 19 modifications
1. Controlled Entry & Exit	 Homeroom teachers are always in class by 7:05 am Teachers should arrive promptly for their lessons. Plan your day and be on time. Teachers meet and greet students Class registers should be taken at the start of the lesson on iCampus Students line up outside the classroom until invited into the room Students enter the classroom focussed and ready to learn. Students have equipment READY at the start of the lesson Students wear full and correct uniform on entry to the classroom. If entering a classroom where students have just finished a lesson with another teacher, you must check all are in correct uniform. If not in correct uniform at homeroom, the homeroom teacher first contacts parents with reminder that student must be in full uniform. If the again the next day, the student is again not in uniform after reminder, then student is 	 Students go straight to their allocated homeroom and take their allocated seats Students should not congregate around lockers or outside classrooms and must maintain a 2-meter distance in social spaces Students place their bags under their desks and their equipment in the tray on their desks Students must maintain social distancing rules at all times: Stay in their assigned seat Wear face masks (Grades 1-9) No groups or crowding around desks No sharing of equipment/ resources Middle & High school students must maintain a 1.5-meter distance within the classroom Students must inform their class teacher if they are experiencing COVID symptoms Teachers are responsible for informing the school nurse if a student is experiencing COVID symptoms At the end of the school days students must adhere to social distancing rules abiding by the dismissal protocol set.

Γ		
	sent to supervisor for follow	
	up with parents.Bags are placed under	
	 Bays are placed under desks and outdoor coats on 	
	the back of chairs or in the	
	designated area of the	
	classroom	
	During lesson transitions,	
	teachers move students	
	along corridors creating a	
	sense of urgency between	
	lessons. For students	
	whose teachers come to	
	them, the last session	
	teacher ensures students	
	prepare for next lesson.	
	If a student is late the	
	teacher will ask why the	
	student was late and will	
	mark as late on iCampus	
	providing an explanation in	
	comment. Students who	
	are late without a valid	
	reason will be given a	
	reminder. And tardiness	
	protocols will be	
	implemented by Phase	
	Supervisor, issuing	
	counselling letters for	
	lateness as per policy.	
2. Starter/ entry activity	Every lesson starts with	
	a short stater/entry	
	activity – Do Now – this	
	creates routine that we	
	are here to learn and learning starts right away	
	and allows teacher time	
	to set up and take	
	attendance.	
	Students commence the	
	starter/entry activity	
	immediately e.g. photo	
	stimulus activity or	
	thought-provoking	
	question. This ensures students are immediately	
2 Clean Data tauf		
3. Clear Benavior for	engaged	Students should be reminded
3. Clear Behavior for	engaged Every class teacher has	
3. Clear Behavior for Learning Routines	engaged	about social distancing rules as
	 engaged Every class teacher has a clear routine in their 	
	 engaged Every class teacher has a clear routine in their classroom which is 	about social distancing rules as part of classroom expectations.
	 engaged Every class teacher has a clear routine in their classroom which is established with 	about social distancing rules as part of classroom expectations.No swapping seats.
	 engaged Every class teacher has a clear routine in their classroom which is established with students. 	about social distancing rules as part of classroom expectations.No swapping seats.No sharing resources.

	and used	or Breakout rooms online
	 All classes have a seating plan. All students' devices are connected to MDM 	 Students not following the social distancing rules should be challenged in line with the school's positive behavior policy,
	 All students' devices are closed unless the teacher has requested that the device is needed. 	making sure to also celebrate students who are modelling desired behavior
	 All teachers actively use Apple Classroom to monitor student activities on their devices. 	
	 iCampus is used routinely by all staff to reward and sanction students in accordance with the behavior policy. We have merit points and demerits on system. 	
	• Teacher is mobile in the classroom using iPad and screen casting to Apple TV. Teacher does not sit passively at teacher desk.	
	 Students pay attention at all times during lessons closely observing the expectations of the teacher. 	
	• Teachers expect students to listen to what they are being told. If a teacher is talking, students should be paying attention and listening and not talking over the teacher.	
	Classrooms operate effectively where mutual respect is promoted at all times. Disrespectful behavior must not be tolerated and will be challenged in line with the school Behavior Policy.	
4. STARRS	Teachers will consistently practice and	re-enforce STARRS within lessons.
	 Sit Up. Students should pay attention at all times during lessons closely observing the expectations of the teacher. Track. Teachers expect students to listen to what they are being told. If a teacher is talking, students should be paying attention and listening and not talking over the teacher. Teachers use Apple Classroom to freeze students' screens when they should be listening to teacher instructions, etc. Ask. Students show engagement throughout the lesson by asking and answering questioning. If a student does not understand or requires 	

	 clarification, teachers enforce the 3B4ME Rule ensuing students should attempt to find the answer themselves (Book), ask a peer (Buddy), or research on iPad before finally putting their hand up and ask the teacher (Boss). Teachers may on occasion, choose to operate a 'no hand up' strategy in order to promote and encourage problem solving skills. We implement the 3B4ME rule. Respect. Classrooms operate effectively where mutual respect is promoted at all times. Disrespectful behaviour will not be tolerated and will be challenged in line with the school's behavior policy. We are an anti bullying school. Ready. Students should have their equipment ready to learn. Safe. Classrooms should be a safe environment for all students.
5. Students leaving classrooms during lessons	 Students should always be supervised and should only leave lessons for exceptional circumstances Students should aim to visit toilets before and after lessons. The number of students using toilet facilities at any one time will be limited to one. If leaving classroom with teacher as a group, the teacher must ensure before walking down the hall, that all students line up outside the classroom (socially distanced) and then when quiet and lined up proceed to lead them down the hallway in a calm and quiet manner so as not to disrupt the learning of students in neighboring classrooms.
6. Break times and lunch time	 Food breaks will be in classrooms. Students should wash their hands regularly and disinfect. Teachers will assist younger children with handwashing, especially younger children who cannot wash hands alone. Students must wear face masks unless they are having their lunch and they need to remain at their assigned seat when eating. For students who are receiving canteen delivery to classroom, students must line up socially distanced and collect their meal and sit back down immediately at their assigned seat. If play break, students will line up following 2-meter distance and walk in an orderly fashion to their designated play area. In times when social distancing protocols are in place, students in one class cannot mix with students in another class and must remain in their class' designated play area. In times where social distancing protocols remain in place, playtime will be highly supervised in a manner called "Managed Play" which is led by the teacher assigned on duty with the class. Students must abide by the rules of managed play and stay within their assigned zone.

Roles & Responsibilities

At ASCS, we expect a consistent approach to behavior management from all staff. Staff are responsible for promoting and upholding Visible Consistencies.

Promoting good habits of behavior around the school is the responsibility of all staff, teaching and non-teaching. All staff should expect and enforce good behavior around the school and should lead by example. All staff are responsible for reminding students about social distancing rules.

Homeroom Teachers

Homeroom teachers play a pivotal role in the life of the students at the School. The homeroom teacher is the person who should know their students the best. Homeroom teachers should:

- Establish positive relationships with their tutees
- Recognize and reward success
- Support and encourage efforts made

- Monitor standards of tutees work across the school
- Monitor standards of tutees behavior across the school. Other teachers may refer a concern in regard to a student to the homeroom teacher of that class for follow up in accordance with the school's behavior policy.
- Intervene when students need extra attention

Teachers

By using all the strategies for rewards, support and sanctions, all classroom teachers will establish an atmosphere where learning is the most important part of the school day. Classroom teachers should:

- Manage behavior effectively to ensure a good and safe learning environment
- Set high expectations which inspire, motivate and challenge students
- Establish a safe and stimulating environment rooted in mutual respect
- Demonstrate consistently the positive attitudes, values and behavior which are expected from students
- Consistently use the clear rules and routines for behavior in the classroom, and take responsibility for promoting good and courteous behavior both in the classroom and around school in accordance with this policy
- Teachers must have high expectations of behavior and should utilize a range of strategies, using praise, sanctions and rewards consistently and fairly
- Manage classes effectively, using approaches which are appropriate to a students' needs in order to involve and motivate them
- Seek advice from the social worker and/or support teachers for in-class observations and coaching strategies in efforts to tailor approach to match a student's needs.
- Maintain good relationships with students, exercise appropriate authority and act decisively when necessary
- Encourage students to take a responsible and conscientious attitude to their own work and studies
- Promote a love of learning and a students' intellectual curious

Non-Teaching Staff

The role of non-teaching staff is central to the life and work of students in the school.

All non-teaching staff should expect and insist on high standards of behavior and respect from students, inside and outside of classrooms. Non-teaching staff should also model high expectations of behavior.

Leaders

Leaders are responsible for establishing a calm, purposeful and orderly environment, where a high standard of student behavior is the expected norm. Leaders should have a high profile around the school always.

All Leaders in the School have a responsibility for maintaining expectations which inspire, motivate and challenge students. Leaders do this by embedding Visible Consistencies across the school.

Consequences for minor disruptions in the classroom

For low level misbehavior (level 0 -1), the RWD chart inside the classroom will be implemented with the purpose of supporting the student to self-regulate and correct his/her behavior to abide by the school's Code of Conduct.

First time a student breaks a rule	Positive Intervention and Verbal Reminder given to student, redirecting their behavior.
Second time a student breaks a rule	Reminder (attention drawn to the Classroom Code of Conduct). Student's name is placed under "Reminder" column on RWD chart.
Third time a pupil breaks a rule	Verbal Warning given to student specifying behavior that needs to be corrected. Place student's name under "Warning" column on RWD chart and issue demerit points on iCampus. Teacher may choose to move student's seat and provide 5 minute reflection.
Fourth time a pupil breaks a rule	Continued repetition of Level 1 misbehavior despite reminders and warnings, warrants being escalated to Level 2.
	Move student's name to "Detention" column on RWD chart.
	Teacher to fill out Incident form with Phase Supervisor, providing details and teacher ensures a 10 minute detention takes place with the teacher.

Behavior Descriptors & Consequences

Level	Description	Examples	Action to be taken
0	Low level misdemeanours	 When a student has momentarily gone off-task or is about to turn around inappropriately to talk to another. Minor distraction or minor off- task behaviour that requires immediate correction. 	Positive Intervention and Verbal Reminder
1	Low level misdemeanours	 Dress code violation Missing lesson equipment Lateness to lesson Failure to complete classwork/homework Eating in class without permission Persistent low-level chatting/disruption to class/non-compliance to instructions In-class misuse of technology 	 Implementation of in-class RWD Chart providing opportunity for student to self- regulate and correct his/her behavior. After reminder, student moves to "warning" with demerit points issued on iCampus and teacher is to send home message to parents via Firefly. 10-Minute detention with teacher If after applying fully the RWD chart and the level 1 behavior continues, then teacher may escalate to Level 2 action.
2	Mid level misdemeanours	 Repetition of L1 Behavior Lateness (repeated) Misuse of technology (repeated) Missing lesson equipment (repeated) Littering Gaming Disruptive bus behavior (first instance) Possession of a banned item Inappropriate behavior outside of lesson 	Teacher fills in Incident Form Demerit Points issued on iCampus Parent Acknowledgment Form filled out by supervisor and signed by Head of Section and Supervisor emails completed form to parent followed by phone call to explain consequences. Break time detention for 15 minutes
3	High level misdemeanours	 Repetition of L2 Behavior Failure to attend break time detention Unauthorized use of restrictive space Refusal to follow instructions Significant lack of work Disruptive bus behavior (second instance) Bystander to an incident Swearing (first offense) Play fighting Bullying, including Cyberbullying 	Teacher fills in Incident Form Demerit Points issued on iCampus Warning Form filled out by supervisor and signed by Head of Section and Supervisor emails completed form to parent followed by phone call to explain consequences. After school detention for 30 minutes
4	High level misdemeanours	 Repetition of L3 Behavior Swearing at a peer Racist language (not targeted) Direct defiance to faculty 	Teacher fills in Incident Form Demerit Points issued on iCampus

	 Leaving ASCS without permission Skipping a lesson Failure to attend afterschool detention Deliberate damage to property Theft Plagiarism Academic Dishonesty Bullying, Cyberbullying (severity dependent) Fighting with intent to disrupt learning (reactional) Physically threatening comments/gestures 	Meeting with Parents & Head of Section with Parent Interview Summary completed and signed by all detailing actions to be taken including Internal Suspension . Option to place student on behavior report and enroll in Restore program with social worker.
5 Serious misdemeanours	 Repetition of L4 Behavior Fighting with the intent to harm others (premeditated or excessive force) Harassment Racism Altering records/tests Possession, use, sale or distribution of tobacco/alcohol and/or drugs (prescription or otherwise) on school property, transportation or at ASCS events Violation of ASCS guidelines that endangers to reputation of ASCS or other students Possession of weapons or dangerous objects Making a malicious allegation against a member of staff which could have jeopardized their employment Serious/Ongoing Bullying Serious risk to the health and safety of others 	Teacher fills in Incident Form Demerit Points issued on iCampus Meeting with Parents & Head of Section with Parent Interview Summary completed and signed by all detailing actions to be taken including External Suspension with any repetition of such behavior to result in permission to permanently exclude student or block renewal.

Deciding on the level of sanctions

When an incident occurs, then a sanction will be set by the relevant member of staff:

RWD Chart implementation	Teaching staff and non-teaching staff
Detention with teacher	Teaching staff and non-teaching staff
Break detention	Teaching staff/ Phase Supervisor/ Subject lead/ HOS/ SLT
After-school detention	Phase Supervisor with Head of Section
Internal Exclusion	SLT
External Exclusion	Principal/ SLT

Detention Procedures

Student misbehavior may result in the issuing of a detention. Detentions are used to encourage students to consistently meet our high expectations. They also provide a subject teacher an opportunity to have a restorative conversation with any individual who has not met their expectations.

Detentions also give students a chance to catch up on any work they may have missed through their misbehavior or lack of effort or engagement in class.

All teaching and non-teaching support staff have been delegated the authority to place a child in a detention.

The use of detentions as sanctions

Parents will be provided with notice if a student is required to attend an after-school detention. Parents/carers will be given notice of all after-school detentions by one or more of the following methods: Firefly, letter, email, text or phone call.

The school reserves the right to keep in a student on the day such contact is made, if parents/carers agree. In exceptional circumstances authorized by a member of the SLT, the school may impose such "same day" detentions once parents/carers have been informed.

Type of Detention	Length of Detention	When does the Detention Occur
Detention 1	10 Minutes	On same day with teacher
Detention 2	15 Minutes	On same day at break time
Detention 3	30 Minutes	On same day after school
Detention 4	60 Minutes	On next day after school

Detention Process

We believe that students must take responsibility for attending a detention. To aid this process, the school will take the following steps to communicate a detention to students and parents:

- Detentions will be logged by teachers on MS Form where Phase Supervisor will receive notification; however, a student can only be logged for a detention once the teacher has completed the necessary incident form. Where a student has received more than one detention on the same day the original detention will be prioritized and the additional detentions will be set on the next available day.
- Detention 1-3 will take place on the same day as the incident. All other detentions will typically take place on a designated day.
- Detentions will be communicated to parents by Phase Supervisor. Basic information will be shared with parents
- Students are responsible for managing their own attendance to detentions
- Any student who arrives more than 5 minutes after the start of the detention will have been deemed to have missed the detention and further action will be taken as per behavior policy.
- Poor behavior in the detention can lead to a detention being re-set.
- Detention 1 will be managed by the teacher.
- Detention 2-4 will be managed by the Phase Supervisor and Head of Section.

Failure to attend after school detentions

Detentions are an important part of the school behavior policy. Students must complete detentions that have been set or face serious consequences.

Any missed detention will result in referral to behavior policy to note next level consequence that will be taken.

Where a student is not in school to attend due to absence it will normally be rescheduled to the next school day and will not be upscaled.

Restorative Justice

Restorative justice is a process which restores relationships where there have been problems. It is an opportunity for both sides to explain what happened and to try and come up with a solution. Where there has been an issue, the individuals involved will meet with a mediator who will ask them three main questions:

What happened?

Who else has been affected by this?

What can be done to prevent this happening again?

The questions have been designed so that both sides have an opportunity to hear the situation from each other. It enables them to think about how this may have affected the other person but also the other students and their learning. By doing this and coming up with solutions, it encourages both parties to take responsibility for their actions and make them aware of the impact they are having on others. It is also very helpful to hear the other point of view and really appreciate why others may be upset.

Restorative justice works extremely well if there has been a repeated problem for a student and member of staff. This is because it gives them an opportunity to air their differences, appreciate how the other feels, and move on in a positive light, always with the aim to solve the problem, move on and prevent the same situation arising again.

Restorative justice also works very well when students fall out with each other, allowing them to see the impact of their actions, apologize if necessary and put it behind them.

Meetings are always held in a neutral place with a mediator who is not involved. The mediator's job is to keep everyone calm and civil and help those involved to move forward to restore the relationship.

Reflection on actions is normally used to allow the individual to reflect on their behavior and to allow the student to decide for themselves why their behavior was inappropriate and how it might have affected others in the school. Students are generally asked to write down their reasons for the behavior and how that behavior could be improved or what alternatives to the inappropriate behavior might have been possible if the same circumstances arise again.

Restore Program

The program aims at stopping and reflecting on the behavior of a student that is regularly out of line with ASCS expectations. A student can be recommended for the program by their Phase Supervisor, Homeroom teacher, or Head of Section following concerns of increasing numbers of negative awards. It follows the following pattern:

REFLECT EXPRESS SET TARGETS REFLECT EVALUATE

REFLECT – on previous incidents and where behaviors were not at the level expected, and why they may have occurred.

EXPRESS – allowing the student the opportunity to express how they feel and what they feel may have led to being in this position. This is done at meeting with parents, Head of Section and Social Worker. Involvement of Inclusion Department team may occur on a needs basis

SET TARGETS – together with social worker and parents the student sets two SMART targets. These are recorded on a Behavior Action Plan. 4 x Weekly meetings are set with social worker to review and work on action plan.

REFLECT – at the end of the program, the social worker will review action plan gaining feedback from teaching staff and will determine if targets set within have been achieved. A follow up meeting with student, social worker, and parents will be set to review.

EVALUATE – Social worker with Head of Section decides if program is successfully completed or if there is a need for further 4 weeks. Extension will also involve social worker updating action plan to include new targets being set. Decision as to whether action plan is successfully completed or extended is updated on action plan itself with notes. If after further 4 weeks no improvement, Principal is informed.

Merit Points

Below is an overview of merit points that can be awarded to students for various positive behavior. If the behavior for which you wish to award a merit point is not found you can award according to behaviour that fits within the same category.

10 points	 Asking thoughtful/insightful questions Encouraging collaboration among peers Provides good answers to questions posed Perfect class attendance for the week Perfect online class attendance for the week Demonstrates respect for peers Helps a peer Helps a teacher Takes an active role in class discussion Shows enthusiasm towards subject Consistently produces work to the expected standard
20 points	 Good contributions made to discussions Perseveres when work is challenging High rate of reading through online resources Demonstrates honesty Active use of MAP Skills Navigator

	 Consistently submits work for 'pre-recorded' sessions that is of good quality High level of 3asafeer Online Arabic Reading High level of RAZ Kids Online English Reading Perfect attendance for the month Nominated for Star of the Week
	Continuously adheres to school uniform
30 points	Collaborates well with classmates
	Exemplary participation
	 Has actively reflected on feedback given by teacher
	Has worked to promote healthy lifestyle within school
	Has participated in an ECA
	 Has attended a online event/workshop
	Has taken part in community service (internal or external)
	 Took part in a school competition
	 Has demonstrated high level of improvement/progress
	Perfect Attendance for Term
	 High level of achievement on MAP testing

Mobile Phones

Students are not allowed mobile phones in school. Therefore, if a student needs to bring their phone in order to contact parents after school, they must turn in their mobile device to the phase supervisor upon arrival to school and they may collect it back from the supervisor after end of day dismissal. At no point are they to use their device while on school grounds. If a student is caught with a mobile device the first time it will be confiscated and returned to the student at the end of the day with notification to parents sent. The next time the mobile device will be confiscated, and it will not be returned until the parent comes in to school to meet with the Head of Section and sign undertaking that this will not be repeated again. Further repetitions will result in confiscation and application of the behavior policy in regard to continued repetition.

Appendix A: Middle & High School Incident Form

Student's Name	Grade	
Reporting Teacher's Name	Date:	

Description of the situation/incident/procedure:	
Witness(es):	

Disciplinary incident classification: (according to behavior policy)

o Level 1	o Level 4
o Level 2	o Level 5
o Level 3	

Action to be taken (refer to school behavior policy)		
Supervisor's Signature	Head of Middle & High School's Signature	

***Copy of this form is to be placed in Student Electronic Behavior File with supervisor and copy emailed to parents with original placed in Student's school file.

Appendix B: Witness Statement

Witness:	Date:
Written by witness/scribe: (provide name if scribe used)	Time:
Signed: Nar	me:

Appendix C: Interview Record

Interviewee:		Date:
Interviewer:		Time:
Record questions and answers		
Signed:	Interviewe	e Name:
Signed:	Interviewe	r Name:

Appendix D: Parent Acknowledgement Form

Parent's Acknowledgement

Student's Name	Grade	
Family #	Date	

Dear Parent,

This form is to notify you that your son/daughter's behavior has breached our school behavior policy, and as such we are notifying you to ensure that you work with your child to ensure he/she complies with the school's online behavior policy and follows the rules set within.

Category of Behavior Misconduct	Enter here

Receipt of this notification via e-mail serves as documentation that you have been informed about the disciplinary incident concerning your son/daughter and that you acknowledge your role in working with the school to ensure this behavior is not repeated.

Sincerely,

Ms Hana Abu Samra

Middle & High School Head of Section

***Copy of this form is to be placed in Student Electronic Behavior File with supervisor and copy emailed to parents along with physical copy placed in student's school file.

Appendix E: Parent Interview Summary

Please use this whenever you have a *formal* meeting with parents. This sheet should be collected from and returned to the Principal's PA for automatic circulation to the concerned people and student's file.

Family #:	Date:
Student's Name:	Grade:
Members present in meeting (list):	
BRIEF SUMMARY OF INTERVIEW:	

The purpose of the interview is to discuss: ______

Summary of Reason for Meeting:

Meeting Notes:

Refer to:	Date	Action	Signature	Notes of additional information
Parent's Signature:	•	Date:		•

Member's Signature: ______ Member's Signature: _____

***Copy of this form is to be placed in Student Electronic Behavior File with supervisor and copy emailed to parents along with physical copy placed in student's school file.

Appendix F: Behavior Report Template

Student's Name:	Nationality:
Grade:	Main Reason for Referral:
Case Background:	
Triggers	
Previous Strategies/Accommodations	
• Objective 1 (Dates)	
Mastery Criteria:	
Objective 2 (Dates)	
Mastery Criteria	
Mastery Criteria:	
Objective 3 (Dates)	
Mastery Criteria	
Support or Materials Needed to Carry Out Plan •	
Review Date:	
Review Notes:	
Signature of Social Worker	

Appendix F: RWD Classroom Whiteboard Chart

Name of Student	R	W	D

RWD BEHAVIOR POLICY

